
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, May 13, 2021 11 :19 AM 
'maria.moncada@fpl.com' 
FW: Document Number 04036-2021 - Efiling ID 26255 

FILED 5/13/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 04038-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Thank you for the clarification. Per your response below, we will move DN 04036-2021 from Docket 
20210007 to Docket 20210001. 

'Dorotfiy :Menasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 
(850) 413-6770 

From: Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 5:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Document Number 04036-2021 - Efiling ID 26255 

Good afternoon. You are correct, and I apologize. This belongs in the 20210001 Docket. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 4:14 PM 
To: Moncada, Maria <Maria.Moncada@fpl.com> 
Subject: Document Number 04036-2021 - Efiling ID 26255 

Good afternoon, Ms. Moncada: 

The Florida Public Service Commission's Office of Commission Clerk received Efiling ID 26255 (DN 
04036-2021) in Docket 20210007, which is the environmental cost recovery clause docket, however 
the document itself shows Docket 20210001 which is the fuel and purchased power cost recovery 
clause docket. Please advise which docket this filing was intended to be filed in. 

ID submitter title docket Multiple Date Name 
Dockets Submitted 

26255 maria.moncada@fpl.com 

Thank you for your help, 

Vorotliy Menasco 
Office of Commission C{erk 

Florida Power & Light Company's I 20210007 I 
Not ice of Service of Objections 

and Respo11ses to Staff' s First Set 
of I nterrogatories (Nos. 1-4) 

:Fforiaa 'Puhfic Service Commission 
2540 Sfiumara Oak 13{va. 
Ta{{afiassee, :Fforiaa 32399-0850 
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5/ 12/ 2021 Maria Moncada 

3:22:35 PM 
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(850) 413-6770 
 

 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 




